Question for written answer E-002277/2015
to the Commission

Rule 130

Nessa Childers (S&D)

Subject: International trade agreements and withdrawal of commitments
Could the Commission indicate whether, in the context of the current negotiations of the Trade in
Services Agreement, any provisions are envisaged which would be incompatible, in whole or in part,

with article XXI of the General Agreement on Trade in Services, as regards the parties’ ability to
withdraw commitments?
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